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From: admin1@gselectrical.co.za
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:51 AM
To: 'customercare@lexisnexis.co.za'
Subject: Information
Importance: High
Good day,

A few months ago, | have sent a query on the cost of a full Occupational Health & Safety Act in book format (hard copy) including the cost to keep it updated
whenever there are new updates available, | have not received any feedback regarding this, nor can a find a copy of my previous email.

We are an Electrical and Pump & Tank Company that employs about 46 employees, we merely perform work on Sasol and Engen Sites.
Hope to hear from you soon.

Thnaks and regards

Corrie Lotz

SHEQ Officer

(T) 011 908 3041

(C) 071 355 8404

E-MAIL: admini@gselectrical.co.za
GERALD SMITH ELECTRICAL PTY(Ltd)

23 FLAMINK ROAD, ALRODE, 1448.
P.0.BOX 166705 BRACKENDOWNS, 1451

Disclaimer



@ LexisNexis:

Bill To:

GERALD SMITH ELECTRICAL PTY(Ltd)
Corrie Lotz

23 FLAMINK ROAD

ALRODE GP 1449

South Africa

0600HASANESYS

OHS LexPat Act & Regs (PIA)
DELIVERY & HANDLING

Deliver To:

GERALD SMITH ELECTRICAL PTY(Ltd)
23 FLAMINK ROAD

ALRODE GP 1449

South Africa

Proforma/Quote

Telephone.0B60765432 , Fax:0866822830
Website: www.lexisnexis.co.za

Email .customercare@lexisnexis.co.za

Co.Reg.No: 1991/005175/07
VAT Reg.No:4260132321
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EFT Payment Direct All Queries To: Online Payment *Goods are supplied subject to
Bank: Email: Please ¢/ ;i hoe to make payment by debit/credit card or scan the our standard conditions of trade
STANDARD BANK ZAR Phone: QR code below. Please use your quote number, QUO0200438, asa  Which, can be viewed at http:
Branch Code: Fax: reference when making payment and specify "LexisNexis" in the Iwww.lexisnexis,co.zalterms/ or
040026 Merchant PAM field, made available to you on request. |
Account No: = = This Quote is valid only for 30 i
050309994 i 5 Days.

h
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FORMAT KEY

(B)}=Book, (EB)=eBaok, (PB)=Pocketbook, (BR)=Branded, ( LL )=Looseleaf, (Iss )=Issue, { DM )=Dual Media (LL + MOB), (ONL )=Cnline, { MOB )=Mobile, { DELV )=Delivery,

0/P=no longer in print
BILLING METHOD

PAYG =Pay As You Go. B, LL are billed as and when a new edition or update (Iss) is released.
PlA=Pay In Advance. ONL, MOB, DM, LL, Law Reports, Journals are billed annually in advance unless otherwise indicated.

Cancellation requests are to be sent in 30

Building 8, Country Club Estate Office Park, 21 Woodlands Drive, Wood:

1o the next invoice

1o the LexisNexis Credit Policy.

burg 2191 South Africa | Free Post: KZN 160 Durban 4000




